UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

September 13, 2022

Ms. Mary Flanigan
QSA Global, Inc.

40 North Avenue
Burlington, MA 01803

Dear Ms. Flanigan:

In an e-mail dated September 12, 2022, to the U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC), you
requested to withdraw QSA Global, Inc. export license application PXB240.00, for the export of
Category 2 quantities of Ir-192 to Pakistan. In response to your e-mail, the NRC is returning the
application to QSA Global, Inc. without action.

If you have additional questions regarding this letter or the original application, please contact
Mr. Stephen Baker via email at Stephen.Baker@nrc.gov or Ms. Savoy via email at
Joanne.Savoy@nrc.gov.

Sincerely,

9/13/2022

X PeterJ. Habighorst

Peter J. Habighorst

Signed by: Peter J. Habighorst
Peter J. Habighorst, Chief
Export Controls and Nonproliferation Branch
Office of International Programs
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